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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk ~ PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Compliance aé
RE: Docket No. 090492-TTI; 8 Cornmunications LLC

Please add to the above docket file, the attached email correspondence with a specified 2010
effective date request.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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Toni Earnhart

From: Alonzo Beyene [alonzo@iacadvice.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, November 17, 2009 12:39 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: patricia.torres@8comms.net; jose.tobon@8comms.net

Subject: 8 Communications LLC - AB Email to FL PSC - FL IXC# TK272 (Docket#

Mrs. McCoy-Earnhart,

It was a pleasure speaking with you yesterday. Per my telephone conversation with 8 Communications LLC, the
planned rollout of prepaid products in Florida has been unexpectedly delayed.

Therefore, the company wishes to have a post January 1, 2010 effective date, as offered by the FL PSC. The
company will still rolHout its retail products in Floricla but slightly later than expected.

This is to avoid the company incurring the minimurn $700 annual IXC RAF regulatory fee in January 31 on Fiscal
Year 2008 revenues, in light of the fact that it does not yet have such retail FL revenues.

Company Name: 8 Communications LLC

FL PSC Docket#: 050492

FL IXC #: TK272

FL IXC Registration: http://www.floridapsc.com/utilities/mcd/details.aspx?Pcompcode=TK272
All The Best,

Alonzo T. Beyene

CEO, President and industry Analyst

Industry Assurance Consuiting, Inc.

IAC - Regulatory Reporting Compliance & Beyond
6303 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 400, Miami, FL 33125
Companyi#: (786) 350-2702 Ext# 301

Facsimile#: {786) 345-5809

Email: alonzo@iacadvice.com
Website: www.iacadvice.com

Disclaimer: The data and information found in this communiqué is confidential and may be legally privileged. It
is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this communiqué. Views
that may have been expressed in this communiqué are those of the individual sender, except unless the sender
specifically states them to be the views of Industry Assurance Consulting, Inc. (IAC)

Please consider the environment when printing this email.
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